
 

Questions/Responses No. 1 to the 

Request for Proposals (RFP) K21-0031-25 

AOC Emergency Cleaning Services 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and are answered 

and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and interpretations contained in the 

following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP is 

expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be 

construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any statement or 

interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question. 

 

Question 1: Who may we contact to conduct a site? If we are able to set a site visit date and time 

with you, we are certainly available during whatever day and time is best for you.  

Response: Site visit is not necessary as this is not a Janitorial Services Contract. Services will only 

be required on an as-needed basis. Further, cleaning will only occur in infected areas. 

 

Question 2: In regard to pricing, may you confirm that you only want to know what the costs are 

per square ft.? 

Response: Yes. 

 

Question 3: Please advise if we are allowed to provide a square footage rate with a minimum 

required? 

Response: This is allowed. 

 

Question 4: May I get an estimated value for this project? 

Response: The Judiciary does not share budgetary information. 

 

 

Issued by: Sejal Lakhawala 

Procurement Officer 

September 22, 2020 


